

**BOURNE SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
FACILITIES SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING  
DATE: MAY 28, 2015**

**TIME: 1:30 PM  
PLACE: SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING**

**AGENDA**

1. MSBA Update
2. Peebles Update
3. Bournedale Update
4. BMS Update
5. BHS Update

"The listing of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law."

**Members**

Christopher Hyldborg  
Laura Scena, Chair  
Heather DiPaolo